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MEMO 

Date: 6/4/19 

To: Dr. Ed Condon 

From: Dr. Alison Hawley 

RE: Summer School 2019 Update 

_________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 

The District 90 Summer School program is set to run this year from Monday, June 17th – 

Friday, July 12th.  Attached is the roster of summer school classes and teachers for Willard 

Elementary School and Roosevelt Middle School as requested.  Please see below chart for 

the break down of student enrollment: 

School of Origin Number of Students 
Lincoln Elementary School 79 
Willard Elementary School 86 

Roosevelt Middle School 180 
Grace Lutheran 1 

St. Luke 1 
St. Vincent 2 

Other 2 
 

This is also the second year District 90 has partnered with the West Cook YMCA and Forest 

Park, D91 to offer Power Scholars Academy for K-6 students.  This year, District 90 will 

have 25 students participating, an increase of 7 students over the previous year.  Power 

Scholars Academy is intended to support academic enrichment for Tier II students to 

prevent summer learning loss.   

 

 

 


